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TO: Interim Chair Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner Will McAdams 
Commissioner Lori Cobos 
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 

FROM: 

DATE: 

All Parties of Record 

Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel 

5 October 2023 

RE: October 12,2023 Open Meeting - Item No. 1 

PUC Docket No . 50721 ; SOAH Docket No . 473 - 21 - 0946 . WS - Application Of 
Crystal Clear Water, Inc. for Authority to Change Rates. 

A corrected revised proposed order in the above-referenced docket is posted for 
consideration and action by the Commission. If the Commission approves the corrected revised 
proposed order, I recommend modifying ordering paragraph 2, as follows, for accuracy and to 
remove unnecessary language. 

2. The Commission approves the second revised tariff attached to the second revised 
agreement as attachment B, and other the provisions of such tariff, effective-en the 
date gf_this Order4s-signed. 

Additionally, the Commission should delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket 
Management the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the 
Public Utility Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for 
such matters as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and 
readability. 
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